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Mr/Ms Lea Pfau

emai |

Our ref: TO/PAD-2020-00224
Please quote when replying.

Warsaw, 12 January 2021

Your application for access to European Border and Coast Guard Agency (Frontex)

documents

Dear Mr/Ms Pfau,

In reference to your application, following your application PAD-2020-00123, registered on 17 November
2020, for which the time-limit has been extended by 15 working days on 8 December 2020', asking for
access to

On 6 July 2020, Frontex Director Fabrice Leggeri stated before the European Parliament’s LIBE
Committee "There was clearly apparently a misunderstanding of the operational plan."This
statement was made in reference to the incident involving a Danish patrol boat which
reportedly refused to follow an order to push back migrants at sea.

Application 2

Reports

Please be informed that Frontex does not hold such documents further to the reply concerning your
application PAD-2020-00123.

Pursuant to Article 7(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001, within 15 working days of the receipt of this
letter, you may submit a confirmatory application to Frontex to reconsider its position. Based on Article
8 of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001, Frontex will reply to you within 15 working days from the registration
of such application. You can submit your confirmatory application by post or electronically.

Yours sincerely,

Senior Legal Officer

" In accordance with Article 7(3) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of 30 May 2001 regarding public access to European Parliament,
Council and Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43).
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